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October 24, 2018

Jennine Ta, QA Manager
Truesdail Laboratories, Inc.

3337 Michelson Drive, Suite 750
Irvine, CA 92612

Subject: LAP Approval Notice
Reference # 93LA0721

Dear Jennine Ta:

We completed our review of the renewal application you submitted for approval under the South Coast
Air Quality Management District's Laboratory Approval Program (SCAQMD LAP). We are pleased to
inform you that your firm is approved for the period beginning October 3 1, 2018, and ending October 31,
2019 for the following method, subject to the requirements in the LAP Conditions For Approval
Agreement and conditions listed in the attachment to this letter:

SCAQMD Method 304

Thank you for participating in the SCAQMD LAP. Your cooperation helps us to achieve the goal of the
LAP: to maintain high standards of quality in the sampling and analysis of source emissions. You may
direct any questions or information to LAP Coordinator, Glenn Kasai. He may be reached by telephone
at (909) 396-2271, or via e-mail at gkasai@agqmd.gov.

Sincerely,

). S onkan

Dipankar Sarkar
Program Supervisor
Source Test Engineering

Attachment
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ATTACHMENT

Conditions For Truesdail Laboratories, Inc.
LAP Approval

1) Prior to April 30, 2019, Truesdail shall arrange for a site audit of their new laboratory
location. Brad Parrack of the District Laboratory must be contacted to schedule a time to
conduct the audit. Mr. Parrack may be reached by telephone at (909) 396-3071, or by
e-mail at bparrack@aqmd.gov. Failure to conduct an audit by this date may lead to
suspension of Truesdail Laboratories LAP for laboratory analyses. However, if through
no fault of Truesdail Laboratories, unavoidable delays require an extension of the audit
period, Truesdail Laboratories shall provide documentation that all reasonable efforts
were expended in order to justify an extension of the audit period.



